

# HOUSE BILL NO. 4647

May 23, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Aiyash, Rheingans, Puri, McKinney, Breen and Arbit and referred to the Committee on Regulatory Reform.

A bill to amend 1980 PA 299, entitled  
"Occupational code,"  
by amending section 1113 (MCL 339.1113), as amended by 1984 PA 25.

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1           Sec. 1113. ~~Following~~ **After** the initial inspection required to  
2 open a barbershop or barber college, ~~each~~ **the department shall**  
3 **regularly inspect each** barbershop ~~shall be inspected at least once~~  
4 ~~a year,~~ and each barber college. ~~shall be inspected twice a year.~~ A  
5 board member or representative of the department ~~shall~~ **must** be

1 allowed to enter the premises during regular business hours ~~for the~~  
2 ~~purpose of inspecting to~~ **inspect and** determine ~~that whether~~ the  
3 barbershop or barber college meets the requirements of this article  
4 and rules promulgated under this article.